408 ANNALS OF ST. LOUIS,

M. Lisa sold it to Pat Collins and Jos. Berry,
June 19, 1804, for 800 silver dollars, or 800 Ibs. good
powder at $1.00 per pound, called 67 arpents.

Patrick Cullen and James Berry sold it to Silas
Bent, Aug. 10, 1807, for 300 dollars, 67 arpents, sur-
vey No. 99,— 56.53 acres.

Judge Bent put up a new stone house and many
improvements on the place and lived there some
twenty years until his death Nov. 20, 1827, and his
family for long years afterwards.

This place fronted the river and road from below
Anna Street to the Arsenal grounds.

ARSENAL TRACT, FIFTH PLACE.

The land next south of the Bent tract was in for-

mer years, how far back isnot known, occupied by
the half civilized remnant of the Delaware and Shaw-
nee tribes of Indians united as one band.

Part of this land, eight arpents front on river run-
ning back to the road, was conceded by Governor
Cruzat to Jos. M. Papin, March 30, 1787, about 68
arpents, survey 334, — 57.64 acres. Papin (in 1812)
and wife (in 1817) died still owning the land unim-
proved. It was sold by the executor to Sil. V. Papin,
Oct. 17,1817. Afterseveral conveyances of portions
of it between the Papins and other parties, the United




